
From: Williams, Ashley Ashley.Williams@osp.gatech.edu
Subject: FW: Signed contract

Date: November 21, 2016 at 11:10 AM
To: Farrell, Michael Michael.Farrell@gtri.gatech.edu
Cc: Antonakakis, Emmanouil K manos@gatech.edu

Good morning!!

Attached is a copy of the new award for your records. Please note the contract is subject to publication restrictions identified in the DD
254. I'm actively working with AFRL to revise the DD 254 to clarify that fundamental research is excluded from the publication
restrictions. Although we've signed the contract award and I have to defer project initiation until the publication restrictions are
resolved by the AFRL sponsor. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 
Best, 

Ashley Williams, CRA
Contracting Officer
Georgia Institute of Technology
Office of Sponsored Programs
505 Tenth St., NW, Atlanta, GA 30332-0420
P: 404-385-2085; F: 404-385-0864
www.osp.gatech.edu 

-----Original Message-----
From: mailto: ] On Behalf Of Manos Antonakakis
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 3:26 PM
To: Williams, Ashley <Ashley.Williams@osp.gatech.edu>; Farrell, Michael <Michael.Farrell@gtri.gatech.edu>
Subject: Signed DARPA contract

Hey Ashley,

Please send to Michael the signed contract for their records.

Thanks,

Manos

FA875017C0016
.pdf




